Foi Enquiries

From: Foi Enquiries

Sent: 19 February 2019 10:48

To: I

Subject: FOI-19-0142 - School Buses

Attachments: V2 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Dear-

Thank you for your information request of 30 January 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary
search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

- How many school bus services do you provide?

e 26 provided by contracted service providers
e 3 provided in-house.

- How many children use these services?
e 679 pupils
- What is the average age of the bus fleet?

e In-house: 5 years
e Contracted: Information not held

Aberdeen City Council is unable to provide you with information on the average age of the contracted bus fleet as it is
not held by ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives

notice that this information is not held by it.

What is the oldest bus in your fleet?

e 7years
- What s the average mileage of the buses in your fleet?
o 47,291
- What is the highest mileage of any bus in your fleet?
e 99,500
- How often do your buses undergo safety checks?
e Every 10 weeks
- How many of your buses have been involved in collisions over the past 5 years?

e 18 vehicles



We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Access to Information Team

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland)

Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.
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